



Albany Office

100 Great Oaks Boulevard | Suite 114 | Albany, New York 12203
P: 518.382.1774

February 28, 2021

Ms. Kate Kornak
Regional Permit Administrator
NYSDEC Region 4 Office
1130 North Westcott St.
Rotterdam, NY 12306

**Re: Town of Rotterdam
Water Withdrawal Permit #011969
Request for Additional Information & Water Meter Plan Approval**

Dear Ms. Kornak:

We have reviewed NYSDEC's Request for Additional Information letter to the Town dated January 7, 2022 and attached letter dated January 6, 2022 providing approval of the submitted Potable Water Metering Plan. The January 7th letter asks that the project schedule contained in the Metering Plan be reviewed, and any proposed changes be submitted by February 28, 2022.

PRIME AE has had discussions with the new administration at the Town regarding implementation of the Metering Plan. Additional details in the plan are being reviewed, which may affect the schedule. Therefore, on behalf of the Town, we are asking for a new date for submission of a revised project schedule of March 31, 2022.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

KB Group of NY, Inc. dba PRIME AE Group of NY

Douglas P. Cole, P.E.
Senior Director of Engineering

cc: James Malcolm, DEC
Mollie Collins, Supervisor
Jonathon Tingley, Town Attorney
Mickey Maher, Assistant Project Manager

John Hock, DEC
Jack Dodson, Deputy Town Supervisor
Justin Peterson, Water Plant Operator
Diane M. Marco, Town Clerk



CONNECTING. CREATING. CONSERVING. COMMUNITY.
www.primeeng.com